
 
                  Park and Recreation Commission 
 

 
 
TO: HONORABLE COMMISSIONERS DATE: MARCH 16, 2026 
 
FROM: PARKS, RECREATION AND COMMUNITY  WARD: ALL 
 SERVICES DEPARTMENT 
          
SUBJECT:    ELECTION OF OFFICERS: CHAIRPERSON AND VICE CHAIRPERSON   
 
 
ISSUE: 
 
Open the nominations process for the Park and Recreation Commission and vote to select a 
Chair and Vice Chair.   
 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
That the Park and Recreation Commission: 
 

1. Open the nomination process for the Park and Recreation Commission; and 
 

2. Vote to select a Chair and Vice Chair.  
 

 
DISCUSSION: 
 
In accordance with the Riverside City Charter, Article VIII – Appointive Boards and 
Commissions, Section 804., officer Elections for Chair and Vice Chair will take place during the 
March 2026 Regular meeting.  
 
Pursuant to the Park and Recreation Commission Standing Rules, the election of officers shall 
be conducted annually at the first meeting in March. All officers shall be elected by the members 
for a term of one year. A member may serve no more than two successive years in the same 
office. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
There is no fiscal impact associated with the election of officers. 
 
Prepared by: Sandra D. Campbell, Senior Administrative Assistance 
Approved by: Pamela M. Galera, Parks, Recreation and Community Services Director  


